

Abbi Rose Kelly

VIDEO PRODUCTION / EDITING • GRAPHICS

Profile

I have been editing videos with Adobe Premiere since I went to school at the University of Advancing Technology. My education included video production and editing, traditional and computer animation, graphic design, web design, educational design and interactive media. I have experience making shorts, fashion videos, interviews, how-to-videos, events, commercials, go-pro sports and music videos. I also have experience with acting, character voices, voiceover talent, lighting, Chroma keying and being a production assistant.

Software Skills

Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Microsoft Office Suite, WordPress.

Education

UNIVERSITY OF ADVANCING TECHNOLOGY : PHOENIX, AZ <i>Bachelor of Arts in Multimedia</i>	1993-1997
MESA COLLEGE : SAN DIEGO, CA <i>Acting, Video Production & Video Editing</i>	2006-2008
DEANZA COLLEGE : CUPERTINO, CA <i>Video Production, Editing & Scene Lighting</i>	1999-2000
UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA : TUCSON, AZ <i>Photography & Studio Art</i>	1988-1991

Career

WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE : YUMA, AZ <i>Home Mortgage Consultant</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Helped customers finance the American Dream	2010-2017
KSWT CHANNEL 13 : YUMA, AZ <i>Sales / Webmaster / Video Producer - Editor</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Created and updated content for pages and banner ads for station web siteSupport for media sales executives with reports, commercial programming entry, writing ad copyDesigned flyers and Power Point PresentationsProduced and edited client testimonial video promoting station and musical talentInterviewed, videotaped and edited business owner interviewsVoiceover talent for commercials	2008-2010

Leadership - Associations

YUMA ROTARY CLUB : YUMA, AZ / DOWNTOWN BREAKFAST ROTARY CLUB : SAN DIEGO, CA <i>Membership Director, Social Director</i>	
TOASTMASTERS : SAN DIEGO, CA <i>Vice President of Education & Membership Chair</i>	
SAN DIEGO FILMMAKERS GROUP : SAN DIEGO, CA <i>Member</i>	